

Jenna Wild

100 Downs Road, Canterbury, Kent. CT2 7TN

Tel: 07526481518 Email: jennalouisewild@gmail.com

Portfolio: <http://jennalouisewild.wix.com/jennawild>

LinkedIn: <http://uk.linkedin.com/in/jennawild>

I have gained extensive media related experience during my four years at University, achieving over 200 hours of voluntary work each academic year. Whilst studying in America for the year, I was elected President of the campus broadcasting society: Boiler Productions. As President, I managed a television show, trained new members in everything from camera operation to editing and acquired all the facilities and equipment to set up a radio station. The experience I have gained from volunteering has enhanced my organisation, time management and leadership skills.

Experience

Runner for BBC Three's Free Speech (October 2014)

- Managed audience members travelling from Canterbury to Margate; supervising the coach journey, whilst liaising with the production team in Margate to ensure the audience arrival ran smoothly. Throughout the show I assisted the production team by helping organize everything behind the scenes, from the production office to audience's belongings.

Production Team for 3ETV (Jan 2014-May 2014)

- Weekly chat show broadcasted in Lafayette via Comcast and YouTube. My roles included Camera Operator, Floor Director and Technical Director.
- Developed confidence within television production tremendously due to the live studio setting.

News Reporter for Fast Track (Jan 2014-May 2014)

- Weekly half-hour news program produced by students at Purdue University and aired via Comcast and YouTube. With Fast Track, I required the skills of a "bag-pack journalist"; writing, filming, editing and producing my own regular news packages.
- Consistently met deadlines with my producer to ensure the news package was ready to be aired. Between filming the news packages, I was searching for new stories around campus and the community.

Camera Operator and Editor for KTV News (Sept 2014-Present)

- Responsible for camera and sound operation on a weekly basis. Constantly researching new stories with the news team and assisting them in both pre and post production.

President of Boiler Productions (Jan 2014-May 2014)

- Created various forms of electronic media and was responsible for the training of new members.
- Selected a committee team and managed the regular news show: Boiler Vision. Before leaving Purdue, I set up a radio station for the society; acquiring the facilities, equipment, committee team and training for the station: BPR (Boiler Productions Radio).

Technician at Gulbenkian Theatre (Sept 2014-Present)

- Voluntary position assisting the technical team with lighting, sound and video set up. This experience has developed my technical knowledge in a hands-on environment.

Fast Track Theme Music (Feb 2014)

- Composed and produced the theme music for Purdue's local news show: Fast Track. The show is broadcasted on campus, YouTube and within the local area of Lafayette. I used Logic Pro to compose an original score for the introduction of the show.

Music and Voice-Over for En'Urga Incorporated Promotional Video (May 2014)

- Recorded the voice-over using the sound studio facilities at Purdue University. I used a voice-over actor provided by the company. During post-production, I used equalization to create a clear, crisp vocal before composing and producing an original musical underscore for the voice-over.

Presenter for CSR FM Radio Station (2011 – Present)

- Presented and produced a daytime show and specialist show. Both are a live broadcast every week with regular celebrity interviews, live guests and listener interaction.
- Presented and produced charity events such as Awake 48 and Children in Need.

Programming Manager for CSR FM radio station (Oct 2011 – Sept 2012)

- Managed the Programming Team (Head of Music, Head of Daytime, Head of Speech, Head of Specialist and Head of Production) and Executive Director on the Canterbury Youth and Student Media board of directors.
- Responsible for scheduling the music for the station each month and organising training sessions for new members within presenting and production.
- Nominated for National Student Radio Award as 'Best Newcomer'. Won CSR FM award for 'Best Newcomer' and runner-up for 'Best off-air contribution'.

Produced feature for Fun Kids radio station (Dec 2012 – Jan 2013)

- Produced feature "What object am I?" where I composed the lyrics and music for the feature.
- Voice actress for the feature "News to Amuse" which required using a range of accents. The scripts were giving to us on the day; improving my improvisation skills.

Education/Qualifications:

University of Kent with a Year Abroad at Purdue University, Indiana (2011 – Present)

Drama: Current grade average: First.

Year Abroad at Purdue University, Indiana. (2013-2014)

Overall Grade A. Modules included:

- Television Production (Grade A)
- Digital Video Production (Grade A)
- News Magazine Production (Grade A)
- Advance Sound Design (Grade A)

Pershore Sixth Form (2008 – 2010)

A-Level: Art (A*), Drama (A), Psychology (A)

Pershore High School (2004 – 2008)

GCSE: 9 A*-B including English grade A and Mathematics grade B

Skills:

- **Driving:** Full current clean drivers license.
- **Music production software:** Audacity, Adobe Audition, Logic Pro and Logic Pro X.
- **Video production software:** Adobe Premier, Adobe After Effects, Final Cut Pro and Photoshop.
- **Computing:** Microsoft Windows XP / Vista / Mac OS X (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access).

References Upon Request